

Dated:

Annexure- 15

Land Lord	Applicant applying for eMitra
-----------	-------------------------------------

(Landlord / Property Holder and the applicant applying for e-Mitra kiosk should attest his/her photograph with his/her signature in such a way that half the signature appears on the photograph and half on the affidavit)

DECLARATION

I, Shri/Smt./Misss/o, mobile no., is an Indian national residing on this address: from till date and is the lawful owner of, and otherwise well sufficiently entitled to Lease the below Property falling in the category, [Independent House / Apartment / Farm House / Residential Property] and comprising of [X Rooms].

Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

City: District: Pin Code:

Shri/Smt./Misss/o, mobile no., is an Indian national, is residing on this address: from till date. He/she intends to apply for e-Mitra kiosks through Local Service Provider (LSP) **M/s Achariya Technologies Private Limited** at my address / property and I have no objection of him/her operating e-Mitra kiosk at my premises.

I understand that e-Mitra kiosks have to abide by all the terms & conditions mentioned in the **Request for Proposal (RFP) NIB no. F4.9(1193)/RISL/Tech/Misc/2025/25189001 dated 08-07-2025 issued by RajCOMP Info Services Limited (RISL) for "Selection of Service Providers to set up and manage e-Mitra kiosks under e-Mitra project in the state of Rajasthan"**.

Also, the e-Mitra kiosk id will be issued to applicant after thorough evaluation of his/her application as per the terms & conditions mentioned in above RFP. RISL has the sole right to accept/reject kiosk application or deactivate the kiosk id without providing any reasons. RISL reserves the right to recover any financial dues/liabilities and can also take any legal action against defaulter kiosks.

Signature of Landlord / Property Holder
Email:

Signature of Applicant applying for e-Mitra kiosk
Email:

Commented [A1]: मकान मालिक के आधार कार्ड का पता

Commented [A2]: उस दुकान का पता जहाँ वह ई-मित्र खोल रहा है

Commented [A3]: ई-मित्र लेने वाले व्यक्ति का आधार कार्ड का पता